Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Commissioner of General Services
MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor

Urban County Council Members

FROM: 45M

Jerry Hancock
Director of Parks and Recreation

Date: April 16, 2012

RE: Lexington Ice Center

This letter is to request Council approval of a rental agreement between the Lexington Fayette
Urban County Government and the Lexington Ice Center for use of the LIC gymnasium
December 3, 2011 through March 17, 2012.

The rental of this gymnasium is for the use of Parks and Recreation young basketball during
the winter months. The delay in executing the agreement was caused by the Lexington Ice
Center’s reluctance to sign the agreement after recommendations were made by the Law
Department.

CC: Sally Hamilton, Commissioner of General Services
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